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PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 1:56 PM
To: Regina Borsh
Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Pre-registrations for NA3 S-COLA Meeting on July 27

 
 
From: Regina Borsh [mailto:regina.borsh@dom.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 1:52 PM 
To: Monarque, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Pre-registrations for NA3 S-COLA Meeting on July 27 
 
Thanks, Steve. 
 
See you Tuesday. 
 
Gina 
 

From: Monarque, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 1:41 PM 
To: Regina Borsh (Generation - 6); Patel, Chandu 
Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource 
Subject: RE: Pre-registrations for NA3 S-COLA Meeting on July 27 
 
Gina, 
 
Received your email and I am pre-registering these names. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Stephen Monarque 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/NMIP 
301-415-1544 
 
 
 
From: Regina Borsh [mailto:regina.borsh@dom.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 9:30 AM 
To: Patel, Chandu 
Cc: 'michael.mckenna@wgint.com'; 'luben.todorovski@wgint.com'; william_mcconaghy@mnes-us.com; 
rlbaker@bechtel.com; 'Quinn, Geoffrey'; Lynn Vanderpoel; Ostadan, Farhang; 'aschneider@enercon.com'; 'Thomas Hicks'; 
Joseph Hegner; Tony Banks; Michael L Whitlock; Spencer Semmes; John Waddill; John Disosway; James Gibson; Addison 
Hall; 'luben.todorovski@wgint.com'; 'michael.mckenna@wgint.com'; Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com; 
John.Conly@luminant.com; Monarque, Stephen; twilli2@entergy.com 
Subject: Pre-registrations for NA3 S-COLA Meeting on July 27 
 
Hi Chandu, 

Would you please pre-register the following individuals for our S-COLA presentation?  
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Thanks, 

Gina 

Name  Affiliation  Citizenship
William McConaghy  MNES  USA  
Kennedy Boakye  MNES  USA 
Keith Paulson  MNES  USA 
Mikihiro Nakata  MHI  Japan  
Atsushi Kumaki  MHI  Japan 
Hikaru Ogasawara  MNES  Japan 
Dr. Hiroyuki Fuyama MHI  Japan 
Mike McKenna URS USA 
Luben Todorovski URS USA 
Rich Baker Bechtel USA 
Geoff Quinn Bechtel USA 
Lynn Vanderpoel Bechtel USA 
Farhang Ostadan Bechtel USA 
Al Schneider Enercon USA 
Tom Williamson Entergy USA 
Tom Hicks Excel Services USA 
Guy Cesare Enercon USA 
Joe Hegner Dominion USA 
Tony Banks Dominion USA 
Mike Whitlock Dominion USA 
Spence Semmes Dominion USA 
John Waddill Dominion USA 
John Disosway Dominion USA 
Jim Gibson Dominion USA 
Addison Hall Dominion USA 
Gina Borsh Dominion USA 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer 
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The 
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents 
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 
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